Dufftown and District Community Council Minutes Tuesday 16th Feb 16 at 1900 in the Community Centre Dufftown

Chair: Bunty Campbell

Attendees

- Alistair Jeffs (Vice-Chairman)
- George Tulloch (Secretary)
- Fred Allan (Treasurer)
- Ally MacDonald
- Dennis Dalgarno
- James Nicol
- Morag Ross
- Zoe Bremner (Minutes Secretary)

Visitors:

No visitors present

Apologies

Topic		Discussion	Action
1.	Police Update	Nil	
2.	Guest Presentations	Nil	
3.	Minutes of Last Meeting	The Chairman opened the meeting at 1900 and welcomed everyone.	
		The minutes were accepted as a true record of the meeting. Proposed by Morag Ross and seconded by Fred Allan.	
4.	Matters Arising	Youth Project – The Youth Project have received more funding that will last till March 2017. Volunteers are still needed to help out on a Friday evening from 7pm to 8.30pm when possible, the number of youths attending are still rising but if there are not enough adult volunteers some will have to be turned away.	
		Community Action Plan- A date was made for a meeting to go through the actions the DDCC were assigned, Wed 24 th Feb in the Commercial Hotel.	
		Economical Development- Moray council meeting is on Wed 17 th Feb so may be to late for the Target development plan.	
		Fife St Footpath – No update at present.	
		Railings at Crachie – Still an ongoing issue.	
		Memorial Park Railings/Gate – No further information at present.	
		Clocktower Flagpole – Nothing further to report.	
		New Street Sign – Nothing further to report .	
		New Member Training – New Member training will take place on Wed 24 th Feb at 7pm in the Commercial Hotel Will Tracey Rae. Sharing of Head Teachers – Nothing further to report.	

5.	Correspondence	The Chair received an email from Blue Hill Quare inviting Members to The Craigellachie Hall from 12pm-8pm on 15 th March to view their new planed extension and renovations.	
6.	Treasurers Report	The Treasurer gave an update.	
7.	Community	Crash Barrier at Parkmore – A petition as been sent out around	
	Feedback	Dufftown in local businesses such as The Oak, Commercial Hotel,	
		Petrol Station, Butcher, Library and Costcutters, an online petition	
		has also been posted. The KDCC have asked for more information.	
8.	Reports		
	a) Local Councillor(s)	Cllr McConachie gave a brief rundown of Reductions.	
	b) Community	N/A	
	Council Sub Group		
9.	Planning Issues	Nothing to report	
10.	The Joint	The Chair, Secretary and Dennis attended the meeting in Elgin, but	
	Community Council of Moray (JCC)	are awaiting theBudget meeting on 17 th Feb 2016.	
11.	AOCB	Flower Show- There are no signs near the old post office to say where the flower show is being held.	
		Dramble Bridge- Who is responsible for the bridge at Isla Way down at the Milton of Balvenie, it is in desperate need of repair.	
		Ballindalloch Castle- Ballindalloch Castle are holding a party for the	
		Queens birthday and are inviting all over 90s in Banffshire, Jim Nicol	
		is going to look into finding over 90s by advertising this in the	
		Speirings.	
		Moray connect- online service feedback serve.	
12.	Date, Time and Venue of Next Meeting	Next meeting will be held on Tuesday 15 th March 16 at 1900 in the Community Centre.	